From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD)

CC: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: 7/19/2011 5:15:18 PM

Subject: FW: pls call me: 202-514-2048
Paul -

I understand that you would like information from our office about

I'm assuming this request comes as part of the response to the Congressional subpoena related to
Fast and Furious. I would appreciate it if you would let me know under what subpoena category
these items fall. It appears that the press release was issued by ATF and I am unclear if we have a

document from September 2010 that provides the information you request:

Once I get this clarification, it will be easier for me fo frack down exactly what you are looking for.

Thanks. Ann Scheel.

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Asst. U.S. Attorne Y
Dist. of Arizenn

esr: (602) 514-751€

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD)
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:39 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: pls call me: 202-514-2048

Yes, but our call should be brief.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:37 PM
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: Re: pls call me: 202-514-2048

Preparing for IG interview. Is it urgent? Pic

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD)
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 03:28 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: pls call me: 202-514-2048
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